° CSiiver Key CSiiver Key CEiver Ke: CSiiver CSiiver K CSiiver rlend
‘ S| lver Key Connections Home Reserve Senior AC_HGE Thrift Store.
Café E\);\alwlered & Ride Assistance Living
Meals

Friday, August 8, 2023 - Silver Key Senior Heritage Board Meeting Agenda

1 Call to Order/Establish Quorum/Introductions Carla Hartsell, Chair
Board Members:
Vacant, Chair vacant
David Lord, Vice Chair QOut

Carla Hartsell, Secretary
Jason DeaBueno, SK President & CEO
Valerie Anders, Chief Financial Officer

Leadership Team:
Joanne Dreher, SK Executive Assistant (Scribe)

Guests:
Paul Spencer, Colorado Springs Housing Authority

2 Changes to the Agenda Carla Hartsel, Chair

3 Consent ltems Carla Hartsel, Chair Vote
A.  Agenda 08/04/23
B. Minutes 06/02/23
4 Senior Heritage Plaza Board Information
A. Financial Report Paul Spencer, CSHA
B. Senior Heritage Board: Dave Bunkers Carla Hartsel, Chair Vote
e R T S T P T e Y L e e g e e T e e e ey L i e S N T
5 Old Business Carla Hartsel, Chair Discussion
A.  Senior Center renovations and Silver Key Apartments Paul Spencer
B. Silver Key Apartments - elevator update Paul Spencer

6 New Business Carla Hartsel, Chair Information
A.  Senior Heritage Board Chair - Howard Black resignation

7 Adjourn

Next Senior Heritage Board Meeting, Friday, October 6, 2023 at 10:00 AM







Silver Key

(S-E-Rmr HKey
Home
Deliverec
Medls

rekadr g Ahosa on Wieth

Csiiver key A
Connections
Café

¢ Sllver Key

Friends

Thrift
Store

(gmver Key
Reserve
& Ride

Csitver Key

Health
& Wellness

Silver Key
Senior Heritage Plaza Board

Meeting Minutes

Friday, June 2, 2023

David Lord Conference Room ~ Silver Key Campus

Topic

Owner

Action

Call to Order @10 am —~
Senior Heritage Plaza
A. Established
Quorum

David Lord, Vice-Chair

Attendees: David Lord, Carla Hartzell, Dave Bunkers
{virtual), Jason DeaBueno, Val Anders and Joanne
Dreher (recorder).

Guest: Paul Spencer

Changes to the Agenda

DBavid Lord, Vice-Chair

No changes to the agenda.

Consent items

David Lord, Vice-Chair

Agenda

Motion to approve: Jason 1%, Val 2™, all in favor of
the agenda with addition of Howard Black’s
resignation from the board.

Previous Meeting
Minutes: 12/2/22

Motion to approve: Jason 1%, Val 2", all in favor,

Senior Heritage Plaza
Board

Paul Spencer

Present on the P&L and Balance Sheet for Senior

Heritage Plaza including any operational updates and

needs,

e Final audit results from CHFA went well. Paul

will send the CHFA report to loanne.
Paul shared that they have received an
update on elevator parts that are obsolete;
they received a 2™ opinion that confirmed
those concerns. They are going to have to
modernize the elevator. There is a concern
that while the elevator will be unusable for
possibly 2 weeks, it may create challenges for
some of the tenants. Tenants will have
notification and they will make
accommodations if they are not able to use
the stairs. This will affect 17-18 units on the
2" floor. The cash reserve is $195,758. March
shows cash reserves $452,000+; Carla spoke
to the process of the reserves for ongoing

Page 10f2




Csiiver Key

Csiiver key CSiiver key CSiiver Key

Conneclions Horne
Café Delivered

Meals

kb g Kot 6n Whools

silver Key Csiiver Key / Wearea

Reserve Friends

& Ride

; Health { FIVE S|
Thrift & Welness WISHESS
Store ; Informed 8

- Organization /1

needs. Paul anticipates $90-110,000 for the
elevator improvements.

No highlights from the financial audit.
Reviewed the audit and March and April
financials. Motion to accept the audit. Jason
1%t Val 2" all in favor.

Senior Heritage Plaza
Other business

David Lord, Vice-Chair

Paul spoke to the general contractor on the
Senior Center renovation. There should bhe
minimal impact to the Silver Key Apartments.
Jason shared that Silver Key is providing
transportation to Hillside Community Center
for any tenants that attend Senior Center
groups. If there are any concerns with the
construction, tenants will be open to
providing feedback.

David L. asked if there are any opportunities
to enhance the parking lot or landscaping for
the apartments during the Senior Center
renovation. The parking lot was sealed
recently. There could be a landscaping
opportunity, however Paul recommended
being cautious due to the upcoming expense
of the elevator. When the Senior Center
landscaping is complete, we should keep in
mind opportunities to enhance the
apartments landscaping based on the
outcome. To be revisited.

Adjourn Senior
Heritage Plaza Board

David Lord, Vice-Chair Adjourned at 10:20 AM

X@ﬂ/@_"(vgmﬁ

Board Secretary/Chair

Page 2 of 2




S13ISSV L3N 40 1INIS VZ¥1d JOVLIMIH HOINIS

yudwisbeuew Apadolg

IrEIvies'] o _.Eﬂ s
yuardinbyg % seanjonayg

ﬂnu_.-

eze|d SFRIOH-IVRIS [/ Y

£207 ‘el ye
Ju0 WaNzsEIovsuedansuyysddeyy 2|1 1dy SLASSY LAN 10 IWIS VZVId IOVLINTH HOINTS W 108 0L
19829 Huroyny Suisnoy suiadg opeasio) £L0TIG/Y i5teQ)



S13SSY L3N JO LWILS VZV1d IOV.IIHIH JOINS
justuobeuew Ajedoid

e L e T e e e T 300

B mqmm_w....mﬁ,;.} ... SALESSVLANMOTINIJIA'STLIIEVITIVIOL

e BERELSR i S e L S _,whmmmaﬁmz_nﬂ_.o.s
geese Ewm vonRqLAUO: AnH o...:&:EnU
i BEESTOVET e o i e e e TEOA 30 BUIIEY - S1assy AN (BI04,
SEPPEL] s3988Y 12N W1 9FuRy) JE2 A JUDLIND
m,_.mmm< ._.mz

 SALLINEVITIVIOL

9: TEISET k
Bdafiaphdh . .._M..bn_ﬁmﬁ coﬁnm.goz

Lo e LT T P MR, BU0TT JO HOIMOd UKD

R s.:,m.gm_.m._”,

SPRID) PoLIAQ (IO,
onngLRuo;) [enuuy predsig
UL ANqRD] SI0QUE(ISIN
. : o " ey predaag

SALIQEL] PARUNIY [EI0]
nNnE uﬁﬁﬁm.ﬂﬁo&uﬁ b:guom Eﬂ.ﬂ&
JOYIO) SANIGRLT POTUDOY
s T e T SiqeARg 152191 paniisdy
muuzuma< patesuadwo;) parady
T e L R e T SHuag [ ATR[RSQRITT POTUSOY
o - SALIQEIT PANINY
UUOU o) ang
m..._ voaa._oﬁﬂm S ozn

osﬁﬁ n..=o8< E.ﬁ
mEEmE...H 10 ~d/V
SRS e T R e D us e B e N-4/Y
T mmmEumS:uEBv:u> - dv
Iqeieg sjunoddy
- SLASSY LAN ANV STLLITIGVIT

€207 ‘vl Yy
dUO W HZSETOvsBodansupsddi:y a1 1dy SLASSY LAN AOQ LIWLS VZV1d IOVIINAH HOINIS W Tzept bl
Z iy Anoyyny 3wysnoy s3updg opeaofo) £T0ErSH eg)



LALLS ONILLYHEAO ONI VZV 1d JOVLIHIH HOINIS

wawebeuepy Apadoid

€6 655 pE- 06°09£°0S L0°00001 96'£96°¢C uonensIuMIpY [¥10],
98 7H8- 005611 b1°78E LS°SE J1EMYOS pur asempiey 1]
00p5T- 00°95Z (1o M1 000 Lpung
95°801- 00797 PPEsI 000 $90,] 7 SON(T JIGUIDTN
19°€L- 00LIZ 61°Ep1 209 suoRestiqngd
000 000 000 000 [9ABLL
05'8¢- o0t 0SS 000 Sugueay Heg
£LEI8- 000ZE LTTLS 9’16 auoydaja],
00° 008 P 1- 00°00S'p1 000 000 $334 ipny
£9°56€ 00°'88 £0°E8Y 000 LCa
SCLISEL- 00°L38°TT 79°690'6 S 6¥TT saa juswaTeuey
0070 009 00°0 00’0 SR 2O
9L°56" Q0°LT] ¥TIE 879 sayddng 200
107999~ 00°Ths'| 66°SLT'] 8LEEP JagEnsHIpY-syausg sakodwyg
000 008 000 00°0 ssupdxy seouasqy palesuadmor)
S6'PSE- 008IS'L SO'ELE'E 7571801 $AHE(ES UOHENSIIIWDY

umwﬂv&nm —nemuﬂ.—nm_:mﬂ-ﬂﬂ

HASNAIXA ONLLVHEALO
£5°€S6°LIT- (H0'96£78E LYY POY LO'LER'EE AWODINI ONILVIILO TVIOL

£5'SP0°1- 00718y L¥'SEFT L99TS .. Jwmoelnf 9RO [E0g,
1¥'505 ¢~ 00°LEG'T 6571501 59°1L1 SNUASY 12PD
000 000 000 000 susodaq Lunoag wrewa ], - 1sauaiuf
000 00'0 000 000 oS 2Atas9Y Neday uonajdo)samug
69°80¢ 00'1LZ 69°6LL 7E90T sydiaoay penpisay - 1saiamy
£6'€1T 00'9%1 £6'65¢ 60°68 M350y Juswsde[day - 1523910]
97 LE] 00°2T1 9T H9T 19°65 Spun [RISUIN-15asa1g

SUWIDIJ jEJUL-UON]

80'806°917- 00°S16°SLE 00°L00°Z91 00°11£°€E WOINT [EINA [BIGL
000 000 000 600 AnH - swep) Luedsep,
00'Z86° 161~ 00°600°£92 00'LTO' 1] 00'918'2T QNH / Suouke JSIssy JURES ],
00°9T6'y9- 00°506'S11 00°086'05 00°S6¥ 01 spuonnredy - anusAdy Jusy

IJWOMIY [2309Y

AWOINE ONILVEEL0 -

JIWELIBA Yy J9spng

FEEY BRI g NEY poLIag

£207 “Aopy He
dE0WIYPd0IDRsHodansunpsddw Y 5[t 1y LIALS DNILVIA4O ONI VZV1d IDVLIYIH JOINAS Wd PLiehi 2L
Apaoyay Suisnoy sSuradg opuaopp) £202/5/9 @red



JNLS ONILYHIO DNI VZV1d 3OV.LIMIH HOINIS

juswabeuey Aledoly

00°0 000 000 000 asustxg 1990 peg
000 000 00°0 000 SWHE|) 32UBISU]
8L°0L 006 T 8y ssuadxd VIS
009 000 00'0 000 soueinsu] dogy SIHOM
00°8E°L" 00'85E'L 000 000 (41N} uond21014 SduBInsu| 3FERUON
00'058°¢1~ 00 0FY'9E 00°065°CC 000 soweansuy Avadoag
0006y ODE0L'E 00°Eh9°3 000 asuesnsul Ai1ger]
000 000 000 000 SN ‘SAIUBDNT “SAXE] SN

aswadxg [esauagy

05 IP6'bS- 00'6LLLL 05°LE8TT £P°TIS9 DUBTIUIL [BI3UIS) [EJ0L
00°0 00’0 00°0 00°9 poziymideauoyn-sassaT Ajjense)
9795 [~ 00°L19'T $LOGTI 1912 SIZBIUO) |BISUSL)
BT LT- [ivn 42 L9l 000 S|00[ [JEWS
86'159°1 o0'THI 26°€6L°1 86°C6L°1 Jearno9)g
000 000 00°0 000 svusuAtEy ; fedoay Judwdinby apoiya A
9Z'££0°9- 00'£99'6 PLEES'E LESO6°1 PAIOBHUO])-20UBUSUIBJA 10JEAD]H
66t 00°9% 102 000 wenuo)-dinbg doyg e
00'vZ6 00'p61 00RIET 990 SHEAL £ SI00T - JorRUE) sneday
000 00°0 000 00°0 SMOPULA - 10B4UOT) Sijeday
00°€80°1 00°LZ8'1 060192 000 1edo DV AHASmquind
000 000 00’0 000 1RNUOT - JUIRIA] JIRA T
000 00°0 000 00°0 JojeraSugey ; seBuey - Joenue) siedsy
0070 00°0 000 00°0 weauo-uedsy omy
97'95%°1- 00°L19'T L0911 ¥1912 PRIORILO-SAUIYORIY 2OLYO
61'72T's~ 00°ZEP'S 18°6¥2'C ZT16L S{EUEN
000 00°0 000 00'0 ong
00°0 00°0 00'0 000 sol[ddng spunos
o1'EEn'1- 00°'8¥E°1 PEYIE 69'£ET [BAGUIY YsBL], % adeqreny
0070 000 0070 000 SULIOJRI)
000 00°0 000 000 Joqe Y Weliue)
£0°08L'6- 0002411 SEEE9'I £6°LCT aoURUAIUIEN-513uF Safojduy
£V 1¥5 e 00'$89°6¢ LSEPI'D 96°L01°1 SOLIE[ES 3OUBLIUIBIA]

IJUBUIUME N _N.—&:vu

9EPOE TE- O SEL Y PO OEH LI S6'T6L'T sanEL] B0l
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 ToAILIONg
1L°zy9°01- 00°96TY1 6T'€69'E 79'505 se0)
T$520'01- o0orL'El SyPIL'E £5991°1 Iaem
£1°9£9'11~ 00°669'91 L8'T90° 08'zz1'1 Aypoupoeig

asuadxyg saymn

UBRABA ey 198pnyg ABAZ JUILIND) JuIY poLIdj

£T07 Ao Yol
YO WIPdOTOSUedansuinsddryy apd 10y LINLS ONILVHAIO INI VZVId ADOVLIAH $0OINTS WA £ZEw 1 L,

Hnreyny Suisnoy sduridg opelojed) £707/5/9 e



LWLS ONLLYYIHO INI Y2V 1d 3SV.LIY3H J0OINIS

juawabeuew Apedoig
£8°L50°88- 00°855°071 S1°005°2¢ 65°RLEQT SLASSY LN NI ZDNVHD
PI'68YEE oo P1689'€E 67'587'9 ssanypuadxy fende) [epoL
60°65L'T 000 60°65L'T 00°0 asuadxs] UOKEZILIOUNY
$0°0£6°0¢ 0600 $0°'0£6°0¢ 625529 ssuadxg uonersardag
000 000 000 HEY nsurdinkyg puadxanopn ssoedsy ssof{uen)
000 00°0 eaa 000 ey sislsuer Fupesado
0600 00’0 000 000 egnuo)-Apadory
LR 000 050 00’0 SUOLIPPY 7 SHISULENDG Anadoiy
050 000 00’0 000 wswdinby sjqepuadyg uop
ssanipuadxg jesidey
00’0 000 000 siwsnipy snpding jejo ]
000 000 00°0 DAIFSHY 10] UOISIAQLG
000 000 000 suouRsN(pY 160X I011d

1L°89€°pS- 20°855°071 6T681°99
PR E01- S0°REL° 19T 81CST 86
57°099'ST- 00°Z6S ¥ SLIEL'ST
00'¢ 000 006
STH99'SZ- 00Z6c' iy SLEEL'ST
SL'RIE9I- 00°'TLE P TUESTIE
DUBLIBA ey uouuzm B3 X JU3rIn)

A0 WddPdODsHodansusddey a3 1y

mEun.au:_.m.! snjdang

38°€£9'91 SNOLLVHAJO WOHA AWOINI]
SLE0TLY ASNEIXA ONILVHALO TVIOL
LT'0Z6'S sasuadxq [BRUBULY [B10),
00 asuadxyg jeraueny,] a1
LTOT6'E ysa193uf sBeIuopW
saswadxy [e1oaEnLy

81t asuadxy jraauany [Ej0 Y
Y polaa g

£207 ‘Aopy ye)

LIALLS ONLLVHALO DNI VZVTd 3OV LIMHH HOINES
LLroyny Bursnoy ssujadg opreaeje)

Wd STEVT BUlL
LTOTIE/9 e






81388V 13N 40 LN S vZ¥id FOVLIHIH HOINIS
Juawoheuey Aiedolg

90'09T'EPY'E

SAO0TALNO ATHYAAEA @ SLASSY TV.LOL

IOUNOSTH 40 MOIA L0 GHUHIIAA .

920°09T byl . S1HSSY TVIOL

i

ﬁmoo SUIDUBUL] PALIST
$15073 paLIdyag

v:a.._ dwEEEm
justadinbg % saamyonag ‘pusg

00

. ]
zoEgLo aoueInsuy Apiqer] @ Auadosg predad
sasuadxg predaag

pouie ﬂ_momoa EEuwm uuqﬁnmc 1
953 |enpisay-jdav 10 :oul

S s

SR}

£707 ‘oumnp e
U WANTSEIONsHodonswisddey.y (o114 1y SLASSY LIN A0 LIS VZVId IDVIIETH YOINTS WV b7 258 3L
1 9ded Ajuoginy Suisnoy ssaldg opurojo) £202/9/L Wieg



81488V L3N 4O LALS VZVid JOV.LIYNAH HOINIS
yuswsaheuew Aladolg

Jo0id

SLISSY LAN'MOTANI A7 SALLITIVIT TV.LOL

£6750°0R6 UOHNGLINO) (Ifti] sAlEIN
££°E90916" e A0 BuIUNIZag S 5RsSY N (€10
6T 65097 S1385Y 19 Ul 95Uy IEa X WALNY)

hh._; Ly

b:_n_mﬁ msco:w:mmm_ W
sy pledald
SHpaID) paasafag

SI0UBSqY vuﬁmc&EoU. _qu8<
Sujalaq / ATB[ES-qEIT PIOY
T sapmqery panavy
2003 @120

. mE. N._.. mp—a— .—UEO

BZE[ STEILIL] 10PUSA - J/V
Q—Dﬁhﬂm 3::30{

SLISSY LIN'GNY SALLITIZY]

€707 ‘sunp L1
dYO WdHTSa1OsHodansusddeyy 9 iy SLASSVY LAN A0 LWLS VIV Id TOVLIIHAH HOINIS WY ST:Leg 2L
7088y Laoyiny msnoyy sfuradg operofor) £207/9iL e



g ey g

L LISET e AT e

o E6°669" _-_ _

TS

JWNLS ONILLYEZIL0 ONI VZV 1d GOV LIMIAH HOINIS
Juswiebeuepy Aladold

OL'8LL'OE- ooBeeEtes anam..:_,_
AR VAo 00°661°1 LLRYAY
00WST- - evsT T 000
95801~ 00792 144313
08'ze - B A YA L TOReRT
000 000 000

5.;._3.523 .ao&
Eg.&.om _u_a uaawa: A
: Alpung

. ﬂu.._d.uéza JELTITET AN
S SUCITRIANG
[oABL]

87'90L- 00°9ZET | . w619 ST'L01 o o .
QO0STHI- OEOOSTI g e g e s e S
£6°60¥ 00°38 £6 L6b 0yl 1283
ST 0SS TE T REIRT T RLERE T L T e S s st Beuey
00°0 000 000 00°0 SUIPIBW 0
- e T B T T I e R T T e ‘sojddng 20130
¥ ots- 00°T6"1 81Vl 65°SE1 u_..:whmnszt.&moﬁm 3akojduwy
.co.c.....,...... T ‘asuadg seoussqy paresuaduory
00'EPRT- 00°81S°L 00'5L9'Y £6'10L salie[es uonBAsIUUPY

sasuadxy uonRySIImpPY

 ASNILXA ONILYHALO

HEOUZm ONLLVYAdO A<.FO.H

e ._”__bm.mm? %._w_.m 8= RO _sﬁ
L OLEE'T

00°D 000

R e aggi

BETEL 00°1LT

CEERIE T op9pL

£9°20T 00°LT1

ﬂ_wonon b::uom Wreus, ,r -mu.nx:_
T 0408 DAIDSY ._anum no:‘o_nEon-mu.ﬁ.E_
o 51d1309Yy [ENpISTY - 15431}
©ELIER T aaIosay Juausaoniday S 1sasau]
. | SpUN [BIOUON-ISAISIU]

uEQuE uﬁ__u._.:ez

UROUE JEJUSL _Eo,r
QNH - swED  AouedE A
Q.E 7 Sjusuked 19158y Jweus
#sjuswipredy - um_.s:ax oy

amoaug _35&

- o09Tiog-

SRR 00768819 008090

ERIITIRCTY yy P3png 183 % JULIAD) Y poLag

£Z0Z ‘ounyf )
U0 WdHrdO 1O swodonsysddeyy g1 1dy LIALS ONLLYHAJO ONI YZY'1Id 3DV IIHAH HOINES WV LTLe:g Ul
LHuoyiny Smsnol sSuridg opriojo) £202/9/L eg



JW1S ONILVYHIdO INI VZV1d 3OVYLINTH YOINIS

juainabeuely Apjadoid
000 00°0 000 00°0 asuadxz 1937 ped
§0°0 000 000 0070 SWITe]D) 22URINSU|
L9 o016 879 909 asuxdxg vINS
e QOO 0 000 00e - soweansu] duio)) S1IoM
Q0'8Le’L- 90'g€E°L 000 00°0 {dIW} uonas)olg ssurinsuy a3e3HON
00°088'€1- . - - QGObFOE _ 00°065°TC. 000 soueinsu] Apadolg
00°0¥6'Y 00°€0L°E 00°€H9'8 000 aoweansul AuNiqel]
000 000 - : 000 - 00°0 SIULIO ‘SI0ULDY] ‘SIXE ), ISIA
asuxdxqg jelauany
€976 0 CODGLLLL o LTTSI'ST _ LLPIES UBUARIELY [BIIUDY) [E1O],
000 000 000 000 pazijeydesuon-595507 £ijense]
LT 00L19T 8TI6HL $S1E€ SREIUO]) [RISU3D)
8T'LT- 00°t¥ L9l 00°0 sjoo], [fews
86°1S9°T . 00°THI 86°E6L°1 000 [esLgoe(g
00°0 00°0 000 000 sotreuduIEl ; dreday Juswdinby spoigos
“9TEL0- T 00°L99%6 PLEEDE 000 PRIPENUO-OUBUSIIRY 10)RAD[T
6L 1t 00°9% 1y 0T enuoen-dinbg doyg ey
C00FT6 . 006l . 08Il 000 SJJBAL 7 §100]4 - 10800 Silpdey
000 000 00°0 000 SWMOpUIA - 19BnUo) siedsy
00€801. . ooLEst 00°019°C 000 Ireday DV AH/Suquinyg
000 000 000 000 1DBAUCY - WU JOIBAS]Y
000 o000 000 000 JojpsaBiyay ¢ ssduey - penue) sieday
00°0 00°0 00°0 00 wenuo -edsy oiny
A rAME 0019 8TV ¥$1EE PRISRIUOD-SIUIGIE B0
7$°99£¢- 00TLt'8 8F501°S L9681 S[BISIBIN
000 00°¢ 000 60°0 - 1ong
900 000 00°0 000 sayddng spunoiy
OL6T01- - 008PEl VT8IE e [eACUIOY ysed], 77 IBeqresy
00°0 009 00°0 600 swrojiufy
000 . 000 - 000 000 -doge 1wenuo)
LLTYE 6 000211 STLLO'T 88°cY aaueudUEIN-SIyouag sakodury
68°v61 1€ - 00'g8s'eE 1106¥°8 PSOPET SAUEES SAURUNUIBW
IUBHIUIVIA [EIUID
89°186'87- - OUSEL'PE . - TEESLSI 89°77¢'C ~ SIRINN IR0,
000 00°¢ 00°0 000 1BMII0lS
TV LYol . 00°96T'HI . 8580y 6756 _SeD
T8Ts- 00opLSH 8LEEH'S 0L 1PL ] =M
$0°05¥°01- oooessol - 96'8¥Z°9 60°981°1 .. Anomearg

‘asuadxg ssnn

DUELIEA yay 128png JE3 A JUALINY) Y PoLIJ

£207 ‘sunt 4l
4O WA pdOIDSHOdaRS RS )1 30 LALS ONILVYAJO ONI VZV'id ADOVLINIH HOINIS WV LZLS:8 ML
fuogny Suisnoy ssuridg ope10jo) £T0Z/9!L 31



LWLS ONLLYHIHO DNI VZV1d 39VLIMIH HOIN3S

yuswabeuely Apadoig

S¥LIELL 00°9SS°0T1 L LSOETEP TrosLiol SLASSY LAN NI AONYHD
SI'SLS'SE 006 SI'SL8'6E 10°981 w saegipusdxq ppade g0,
60°65L°C 000 CL o ebesL'T T 00°0: c AR L - - osuadxg uonwziHowy
90911 nm 00g 909E1°LE 10°981° 9 asuadxg uonenadag
000 000 o 000 . 000 B ST e justidjaby puadxauop (esedsig ssofuren)
000 00°0 000 00°0 INO/U] SLYSUBL], Sunesndg
000 - 000 b o - R _ . | T euaty-Aundory
00°0 00’0 000 000 Eoze_é ; siuauLsnsg Auadoig
oo 000 000 S 1121 R _ S e 1wdmbg spqepusdxy vopy

} : - s : . saanppuadxy jepde)
00°0 00°¢ 80°0 siwanysafpy snjding soy,
00°0 000 80°0 JAI1352Y 10} UOISIACU
000 S 000 A spuaunsn{py B3 A Jotg

000"

8T'TSYLE- ~ oosss'out TL'SOI'ES
CTBYHLYI- © 00'8eg197 Iesern
o8P IT- 00°T6€ ¥ #SEP9'61
00°0 000 . 000

or8hL' 1T 0068 1Y L pSErd'sl.
TN~ 00'TLS LY 8T6ST'IE
PDUBLIBA 1wy 128png 183 A JUALIND)

d80' WdHPOTONsHodanswipnsddayy 1o vy

o S .m...m..uw_,w_..

“spazwsnl] m:E..um

EK'91691 wZO_._.éma_O EOm.m WEOUZ_
m_wzmmkm ONILVHEJO TVLOL

6L°116'E sasusdxyg geroasuny [B)0 ],
0070 umcaxm |BiouEUL DSIW
L e e S e T isaraty] a8eBuo

sasuatdxy [rerautury

90'% asuadxy §v1U0n) [8)0 ],

iy poraag

£20C ‘aunp yet
JILLS ONLLVAALO ONI VZV1d ADVLIMEH YOINGS WY L7:46:8 tautL],
AHuoginy Zumisnoy sSwidg opraocjo) £ZOT/YL 9w






SLESSY L3N 40 LNLS VZ2V¥1d JOV.LIdOH HOINDS
juswebeuey Auadoig

b

§1507) Suroueury vut&m&
$150)) paLIajeg

[ pue ‘ssuppmng
yuowdmnbgy 7 saanyonng ‘puey

redarg
sosmadxyy predoag

SJUNO20Y [AJIQIOCT JO,f SOUBMO[[Y

o A8AYYSED
SHUSooR]dMY] 10] aAkssa-Yse])

£207 ‘Amp um
U0 W AZSEIONSHodanswisddey iy o1 1dy SIASSY LAN A0 THIS VZVId HOVIINTH YOINIS Wd €5701: UL,
{ 9drg Luopry suisnoy ssulidg opeiojo) £202/1/8 o



S138SY L3N 40O LWLS VZ2V1d JOVLIMEH HOINIS

juawabeuely Apadoag

WEOLPE'T SLASSV LEN'MOTINI AAQ'STLLITIAVIT TVLOL

€707 ‘Mg qel
IO WAAZSATONSHodansunpsddey 111 1y SLASSY LAN A0 LIS VZV'Td FOVLINHH YOINTS N Pr0EE L,
7 ey Luoyny Suisnoy ssuridg opeicjo) £202/1/8 21eQ



LALS ONILYHIO ONI VZV1d JOVLIEIH HOINIS

juswebeue Auladold
SPET6IT- 00709£°0S SS9EP'8E ST'SS881 UORQELSIHHPY 1830 ],
00°69%- 00°S61°1 00°9ZL 1 e0e SIEMLOS pue d1eMpIeH] ]
00°¥ST- 00'¥5T 00°0 000 Apung
95°801- 00°T9T PR EST 000 §92,] 39 SON(] ISQUIAA;
009z 00°LIT 00'6LY 0T'67¢ suonedtqn,d
000 00°0 000 00°0 [SABL],
05°8¢- 00't¥ 0s’s 0070 Buiuea], g
06805~ 00'9Z€'1 0T°LIL 86°L6 suoydaal,
00°009 0070051 00°001°S1 00'001°61 5934 Npny
66°FST 00°88 66'TFS 90°St [edo]
169816 00°L88'TT 60°00L°¢1 89'98¢°7 502 JuawsFenepy
000 0070 000 000 SOUIYIBIA BOIHO
17°06- 00°LT1 6L'9¢ Sy serddng so130
[AR 485 00°THE'l 88'LTY°1 0go1T aanensiunpY-siyouag asfordug
00°0 000 000 000 asuadxy sasussqy pajesuadinoy)
jZAANA 00'8IS'L 9L'L¥E"S 9L'TLY $ILIB[ES UOHELSIUIUPY
sasuadxy uopeSHUTDY
ASNEIXT ONLLVIARIO
STRILISTE- 00°96£°78€ TLLLYDET 6T C8TEE FWOINI ONILVHEJO TV.LOL
Lorl 00° I8¢ TL'109°¢ 6T'¥6S QUIOIUE JNYI() [BI0 ],
£8°L6%°1 00°LEG'T LU6E' 0L'10zZ SMUAAY YO
00°0¢ 000 000 0070 susodaqg L11mnoag Jurua | - 1S2u]
00°0 000 000 000 01059 241989y nedoy uonapdwon-)saton]
L6¥S6 00°iLT £6°52T'1 §577CT 51d1200y [enpIsay - 159593U]
F8LOY 00°9%1 #8°E55 1696 QAIS9Y Juatuaorjdoy - 1suuf
BL'GLT 00°LTI1 8L T ETEL SpUR,] |BI2UN)-]1SAIBIU]
WOIU] [BIUILI-UON]
00°6S8°1ST- 00°'ST6'8LE 00°950°LTT 00'885°T€ AWOU] [UIUL [£)O],
000 00°0 000 000 CANH - swurep) Adueaes,
00'Z$1°801- 00°600°€9T 00 LES'YST 00PLE'1T QNH / Sjuswie ] 1SISSY JUBUA,
00" LOL - 00'906°S11 00'661°2L 00F19°01 spRwiedy - SNUIATY JUSY
JWOIUJ |BIUIY
HWOONI INILYVHIAJO

IIUBLIEA 1y JPFpng RUCy SLENET Tg) JWY poOLIdg

£zoz App ue
L0 WddrdOTONsHodonswpsddeyy oy 1dy JIALLS ONIIVHEJO ONI VZVId HDVLIIAH HOINAS N 6ELISE oL,
Aroyny Juisnogy sduradg opelo[o) £202/1/8 e



FALS ONILVYHEIdO INI VZV1d JOV.LIMIH HOINIS

juswisbeuep Apadoag

000 000 000 00°0 SUIR[T) 9OURIMSH]
Ay 0016 8L6T 0s'¢ asvadxg VINS
00°0 00°0 000 00'Q soueInsu} dwor) s19310M
00°8€E°L- 00'8¢€"L 000 000 {dIAD vonodjoIL] doueInsu] 95eFI0W
00°058°¢1- 00°0FF 9t 00°065°TT 00°0 soueansuy Ayadorg
00°0¥6'y 00°E0L'E 00°€P9°8 00°0 souemsut A1Iqer]
00°0 000 000 000 SHULIR ‘S20URdIT ‘SIXE], ISIA

asuadxy [eaousn)

LETOL'SY- 00°6LL°LL £2°986°1¢ 96'EE8°C AUBUNUIRIA] [BIIUIL) [EI0],
000 000 000 00'0 pozieTdeouoh-sass0 Alfense))
ZI'866" 00°L19°7 88'819°1 09°9Z1 S10BIUO) [BI3USD)
98'0¢e- 00'FF rl'ee (A4 s[o0], RS
86'159°1 00Tl 86'€6L°1 000 L AT |
000 000 000 00°0 soueuapuiepy / Heday juswdinby apoyo A
68'F0E- 00'L99°6 Hz9gs LESTLT DPRIOBIUO])-20UBUIUIRIA JOTBAS[T
6L 1Y 00'9t | A 0070 joenue)-dinbyg doyg juiep
00°¥T6 0061 0O'311°I 000 s[iepy / ST00[ - Joeauo]) siredoy
000 0o oo 000 SMOPUIA - Jorniuo)) siteday
00°€80°1 0022871 000192 000 Jeday] DV AH/BUquR]
000 0'e 000 00°¢ JOBIUOY) - UIBJA] JOJBAD
0079 00'0 000 000 Iojerduyay / seluey - enuo)) snedoy
000 000 000 00¢ Joenuen-tedsy omy
T1°866" 00'L19°C 88'819°1 09°9C1 PIIVENUOD-SIUWIER] 3ITIO
67681 00'7LY'S 80°787°S 09°9L1 Sjelae
000 000 000 0070 CLE|
000 000 00’0 000 sayddng spunoin
SE'9Z0°I- 00'8FE"T So1ze 143 [eAOWSY YseI], % ofeqren
000 000G 000 000 SIIOIHI)
00°0 00'0 000 000 I0qeT] 0BHU0))
10588 00 0Tl 98°695°2 £9°C6V souruLIUIRN~sIyoUag sakojduy
957 1Z0°0E- 00'589°6% ¥ £99°6 €CELLT SSLIBJES SOUBURIUIEIA

UBUIUIBIY [BIPUID)

9¢ 1£T'ST- 00°SEL PY PO ENS 61 TE0SLE sanInn (F19L
00°0 000 000 00°¢ IDJEMULIOS
15066 09671 98'16€'F 8T ere sen
$8'8LY'9- 00°0FLET STIIEL LE'SSSl LM
LE868'S- 00'66991 £9°008°L L91SET Kmosig

asuadxy sanyn

IUBLIZA ey eEpng ARA X JHAEIND) JUIY PoLIdg

£20Z ‘dpnf ue
L0 NdUFdOTONsHodonsusddey 1] 1y LJIWLS ONILVYAJO DNI VZVTd ADVITIdIdH JOINAS W 6€:415¢ souury,
Luoymy Suisnoy sfuradg epeaojo)) SEOZ/1/8 =



LNLS ONILVHIH0 ONI V2V Td IOV.LIMIH HOINDS

juawsbeuey Aadoid

op'LLY 08 00°855°0Z1 $5°088°6¢
911909 00°0 91 190°9F
60°65L°T 000 60°65LT
LOZ0E'ER 000 LOTOE eF
000 o0 00°0

000 000 000

000 000 00'0

000 000 000

00°0 000 00°0

00°0 00°0 000

00'0 000 00°0

00°0 000 00°0

DE9LOPE- 00°85S°071 0L 1¥6'S8
S6'TOFLIT- 00°8€8°19% TO9EL PP
STSY8LI- 00°T6E' TP T8 IPSET
000 0070 000
S1°H8°LL- 00°T6E" 1T 78'9¥5'¢T
TTH0E9T- 00°TLS LY 8L797° 1€
000 000 000
mu:ﬂ.—&\r HEQ uvw—uzm .-mu? uﬂu.ﬁ:.-nu

JUO WAHPdOTONSHodanswsddeyty oy 1dy

£0°05€'c- SLESSY .LAN NI HONVHD
1079819 soanppuadxy wde) (101,
000 asuadXs] UONEZIIOWY
10°981°9 asuadysy wonewardacy
000 wawidinbg puadxouon [esodsig sso{{uien)
000 nQyuj s1agsuerf Suneisdg
000 enuo-Auadoig
000 SUONIPPY /7 swuauksneg Auadorg
000 wawdmbyy aqepuadxy uoN
saanipuadxy epde]y
000 syuouysnipy snpding (o),
000 2A1950Y 10J UOISIACE]
oo sjuotnsnipy Fea 4 JoLd

syuaunsu[py snjdang

86'S€8°7 SNOTLVAIJO NOYA HINODNI
1E9PE°0E ASNAIXH ONILLVIHAO TY.LOL
8TE06E sasuadXff [BIOUCHLF [E10.],
000 asuadxy [RIoUBUL OSTA
8T EDG'E 150701u] 9FeSHIOW

sasuadxyq JeruenLy
05t asuadxq [erauas) [E10],
000 asuadxg 199¢] peg
Yy poLiag

£z0z Ay yei
LIAILS DNILVHAJdO ONI VZVId 3DVIEH YOINES Wd 6€7L1E owry,
Aoy Juisnof] sdurudg opeojo) £T0T/1/8 e






